From: "Peter Tippett" <email@petertippett.com.au>

To: "'DTE Organising Committee'" <oc@dte.coop>, <oc@dte.org.au>, <ict@dte.coop>,
<ocmail@dte.org.au>

Subject: FW: Sharepoint

Date: Sun, 11 Oct 2020 18:03:43 +1100

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook 16.0

To whom it may concern

Please accept this and the email below as inwards correspondence.

I have not received a reply or acknowledgment to my request to have
sharepoint access repaired or reinstated. I do not know what the cause is
but I am unable to sign in to sharepoint.

Could someone please fix this issue?

Kind regards

Peter Tippett

From: Peter Tippett <email@petertippett.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 5 October 2020 10:32 PM

To: 'oc@dte.org.au' <oc@dte.org.au>; 'ict@dte.coop' <ict@dte.coop>
Subject: Sharepoint

Hi Troy and the rest of the sharepoint team

I am having issues with my sharepoint access.

Can you please have a look and provide a solution so that I am able to
access documents being discussed.

Thank you

Peter Tippett



